March 23, 1945

¥r. Johnny Long

Foote end Davies Company
250 Peachtree Street
Atlanta, Georgia

Deer Johnny:

What has become of our proposed folder? We
gent you & dummy & long time ago, end heve been hop-
ing to heayr from you. Time flies.

Am enclosing sketch of proposed chapel. We
want & cut made to use on letter paper; 80 presume
it ought to be e zinc etching. The Southern Sta-

tionery Compeny, here irn Valdoste, hes & good supply

of letter paper; so we won't have to use that
cheesy stuff of yours!

Please have the Photo Process Company meke us
& zinc etchihg, or whatever it ought to be, and send
it along to us as soon as possible.

I, too, am dictating=---but you know what I am
thinking.

Sincerely,

FRR/w




